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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

HCO002861-0002 

"i-2-~-~~er 2002 12:07 
Readhead, lan; Watts, Steve; Stevens, ~ Code A 

CodeA ~ Nlven, Nlgel, [[ ....... ~-,1 ....... . ...... ~ ....... ~ ........ . .............. _ ............ =.~1 ......... .,~ ..... 

Operation Rochester contacts 

In respect of the above Operation an Excel spreadsheet of contacts with relatives is being maintained and is located 
at ohTsvrlHeadquarterslHolmeslOp Rochester/Op Rochester.xls. This is being updated by selected Rochester staff at 
the MIR Hulse Road. The spreadsheet can be accessed in Read only form by each of you if required. 

On behalf of DI Niven, I have been requested to ask that in the event that.y_o._u._._h._a_.v_._e._.a_..n.y contact with a relative, that a 
resume be e mailed tol Code A ............. i(Holmes Indexers) and 
the details w~ be adde~£ ............................................................................................................................................ 

Those Officers involved in the enquiry should report contact via an e_mail, message or Officers Report in order to 
provide a source document for the information, 

Op Rochester 



HCO002861-0003 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

20 January 2003 10:22 
Jacobs, Phillip [ACC TO] 
FW: Operation Rochester contacts 

Sir, 
Forwarded on behalf of DI Niven for your information. At present you do not have access to the spreadsheet but this 
can be arranged if required. 

Holmes Indexer Op.Rochester 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: ;---~~-d-~~--i 
Sent: L12 -D~i~b~i~ -~002 12:07 
To: Readhead, Jan; Watts, Steve; Stevens, Derek; ~ ............................ ~]~~’- ........................... 

". 

Subject: Operation Rochester contacts 

In respect of the above Operation an Excel spreadsheet of contacts with relatives is being maintained and is located 
at oh7svr/Headquarters/Holmes/Op Rochester/Op Rochester.xls. This is being updated by selected Rochester staff at 
the MIR Hulse Road. The spreadsheet can be accessed in Read only form by each of you if required. 

On behalf of DI Niven, I have been requested to ask that in the event that you have any contact with a relative, that a 
resume be e mailed ’_~._.5’_~.-_;.T’_~_T_2~7_-_~;~;~’.-_" " to~ Code A ~a~son Officer) ~ ................... ~-~a~’~~ ............... .’(Holmes Indexers) and 
the details w~ be added. 

Those Officers involved in the enquiry should report contact via an e_mail, message or Officers Report in order to 
provide a source document for the information. 

Op Rochester 



HCO002861-0004 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jacobs, Phillip [ACC TO] 
,._.2o._1a~.~.~003 13:06 

Code A 

RE: Operation Rochester contacts 

Dick, 

Seen, thank you. No, I do not need access. I just wanted to ensure that there was an FIO appointed for the familes. 

Regards 

Phil Jacobs 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: i~.~_~_~_~.~_-~l_-~_~_~_~_~.~i 
Sent: 20 Janua~ 2003 10:22 
To: Jacobs, Phillip [ACC TO] 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester contacts 

Sir, 
Forwarded on behalf of DI Niven for your information. At present you do not have access to the spreadsheet but 
this can be arranged if required. 

"-FI-6-155~-[i~~1~-~ ~ r Op.Rochester 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: 
Sent: 12 December 2002 12:07 
To: Readhead, [an; Watts, Steve; Stevens, Derek; Bailey, Jamila; Saunders, Hazel; Cahill, Lucy; Niven, 

Subject: Operation Rochester contacts 

In respect of the above Operation an Excel spreadsheet of contacts with relatives is being maintained and is 
located at oh7svrlHeadquarterslHolmeslOp Rochester/Op Rochester.xls. This is being updated by selected 
Rochester staff at the MIR Hulse Road. The spreadsheet can be accessed in Read only form by each of you if 
req uired. 

On behalf of DI Niven, I have been requested to ask that in the event that you have any contact with a relative, 
that a resume be e_mailed to ~i_-.~i~i~i~i~i~i~i--~-~-~’~-fi .................... [Liaison Officer) and ! ........... ~~-’--,-Z-~ ........... i(Holmes 

¯ .,,UU ~ /-~ Indexers) and the details will be added. 

Those Officers involved in the enquiry should report contact via an e_mail, message or Officers Report in order to 
provide a source document for the information. 

Op Rochester 


